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From: Nick Goodman [mailto:nick.goodman@cyrqenergy.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 2:09 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; David Janney 
(dwjanney160@gmail.com); Michelle Henrie 
Subject: RE: Designated Agent Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Dale Burgett 
Geothermal Power Plant (GTHT-001) 
 
Mr. Chavez, 
 
Further to my email last week, Mr. Janney will continue to represent LDG as its designated 
agent. Mr. Janney’s new contact information is as follows: 
332 Hollywood Blvd. Corrales, NM 87048 
Office: 505.508.5327 
Cell: 1‐505‐449‐8457 
Email: dwjanney160@gmail.com 
 
Please let me know if you require any additional information. 
 
Regards, 
 
Nicholas Goodman 
Cyrq Energy, Inc. 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 12:10 PM
To: Nick Goodman (Nick.Goodman@cyrqenergy.com)
Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: Designated Agent Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Dale Burgett Geothermal 

Power Plant (GTHT-001)

Mr. Goodman: 
 
Re:  DESIGNATED AGENT shall mean that person designated by the owner or operator of any geothermal 
resources well to be his agent in all matters concerning the keeping of records within the state. 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) recently learned that Mr. David Janney is no longer 
employed by AMEC.  At the request of Mr. Janney, OCD has continued to communicate with Mr. Janney on 
Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC (LDG) affairs.   
 
For OCD’s Administrative Record, OCD hereby requests written confirmation from LDG that it has retained 
Mr. Janney to continue serving as the Designated Agent for the above subject facility in Hidalgo County.  If so, 
OCD hereby requests Mr. Janney’s official contact information including mail address, phone, e-mail and 
company affiliation.   
 
If not, OCD requests information for the newly appointed Designated Agent for LDG living in New 
Mexico.  OCD would appreciate a reply on/or before September 12, 2014. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Carl J. Chavez, Esq. CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
O:  (505) 476-3490 
E-mail:  CarlJ.Chavez@State.NM.US 
Web:  http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
“Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of 
the Nation?” To see how, please go to: “Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization” at 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Kacie Peterson <kacie.peterson@cyrqenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 3:07 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Nick Goodman; Steve Brown; David 

Janney (david.janney@amec.com); michelle@mhenrie.com
Subject: Lightning Dock Geothermal Flow Meter Calibration Status & Specs
Attachments: Affidavit-DavidRamirez_8.20.14.pdf; Cal Cert SO408447 (1).pdf; FLow Meter Callibration 

Status_LDG_8.21.14.pdf; GE Sensing AT 868 Specification.pdf

Mr. Chavez, 
 
Attached you will find a letter intended to supplement our recent July G‐108, G‐109, and G‐110 submittals for the 
Lightning Dock Geothermal project. Also attached are calibration sheets for the two GE AT868 flow meters, a meter 
specification sheet, and an affidavit from Plant Manager, David Ramirez.  
 
Thank you, 
 

Kacie Peterson 
 
Lightning Dock Geothermal HI‐01, LLC 
(p) 575.548.0301 | (c) 505.469.4025 | (f) 575.548.0304  
18 Greenhouse Drive | Animas, NM 88020 |www.cyrqenergy.com 

 
 
 
 

 



 

136 South Main Street Suite 600 Salt Lake City, UT 84101 
(p) 801.875.4200 info@cyrqenergy.com (f) 801.374.3314 

 

 

 

21 August 2014 

 

Mr. Carl J. Chavez 

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 

Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 

1220 South St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

 

RE: G-108, G-109 and G-110 Submittals 

 

 

Dear Carl: 

 

This letter is intended to supplement our recent July G-108, G-109 and G-110 submittals for the 

Lightning Dock Geothermal Project. We have been working to improve the calibration of our 

flow meters to ensure as much accuracy as possible on our reporting of monthly production and 

injection data. 

 

Attached are calibration sheets for the two GE AT868 flow meters. The flow meters 

continuously record flows from Well 45-7 and into Well 55-7. The meters were re-calibrated on 

July 7, 2014 by Instruments Direct, an independent technical representative for GE Sensing.  

Also attached is the meter specification sheet for the two meters.  As you will note, each meter 

has an accuracy of ±2%.   

 

Due to changes in liquid volumes associated with significant temperature changes, 311.6° f to 

221.7° f, the flow readings between the two meters will of course be different. When adjusting 

for this temperature change, the injection flow should be 94% of the production flow. The 

average injection flow for the month of July was 886 gpm and the average production flow was 

975 gpm. This reflects a decrease in injection volume caused by the decrease in temperature.  

There were no surface discharges at the plant during the month of July, therefore the difference 

between the calculated (expected) reduction to 94% and the recorded reduction of 91% is the 

result of the tolerances of the recording meters. 

  

The 3.4% difference between the two meters is within the allowable tolerances of the flow 

meters, which is 2% for each meter (see attached specification sheet). Precise reconciliation of 

production and injections flows with flow meters is a common problem facing U.S. geothermal 

operators. For example, at our Thermo No. 1 power plant located in southern Utah, after 

considerable effort and cost over several years, the flow meters typically experience a 1% 

variance on a monthly basis. Based on our experience at Thermo reducing the tolerance to 1%, 

Lightning Dock is scheduling a GE Sensing technical representative to re-calibrate the meters for 

a second time in an effort to increase the accuracy between the flow meters. 

 



 

136 South Main Street Suite 600 Salt Lake City, UT 84101 
(p) 801.875.4200 info@cyrqenergy.com (f) 801.374.3314 

 

 

 

 

 

Should you wish to discuss this issue or have any further questions, please do not hesitate to 

contact David Janney at AMEC. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC 

 

 

By: 

         
Manager, Permitting and Community Relations 

 

 

 

Cc:  S. Dawson, NMOCD 

 J. Griswold, NMOCD 

N. Goodman, Cyrq Energy 

 S. Brown, Cyrq Energy 

 D. Janney, AMEC  

 M. Henrie, Land Water Law  

 









GE
Sensing

AT868
Specifications
Operation and Performance

Fluid Types
Acoustically conductive fluids, including most clean
liquids, and many liquids with entrained solids or gas
bubbles. Maximum void fraction depends on transducer,
interrogation carrier frequency, path length and pipe
configuration.

Pipe Sizes
• Clamp-on transducers: 0.5 to 300 in. (12.7 mm to 7.6m)

and larger
• Wetted transducers: 1 in to 200 in (25.4 mm to 5 m) 

and larger

Pipe-Wall Thickness
Up to 3 in (76.2 mm)

Pipe Materials
All metals and most plastics. Consult GE for concrete,
composite materials, and highly corroded or lined pipes.

Clamp-On Flow Accuracy (Velocity)
• Pipe ID>6 in (150 mm): 

±1% to 2% of reading typical
• Pipe ID<6 in (150 mm): 

±2% to 5% of reading typical

Wetted Flow Accuracy (Velocity)
±1% of reading typical

Accuracy depends on pipe size and whether
measurement is one-path or two-path. Accuracy to ±0.5%
of reading may be achievable with process calibration.

Repeatability
±0.1% to 0.3% of reading

Range (Bidirectional)
–40 to 40 ft/s (–12.2 to 12.2 m/s)

Rangeability (Overall)
400:1

Specif ications assume a fully developed flow prof ile
(typically 10 diameters upstream and 5 diameters
downstream of straight pipe run) and flow velocity
greater than 1 ft/s (0.3 m/s).

Measurement Parameters
Volumetric flow, totalized flow and flow velocity

Electronics

Flow Measurement
Patented Correlation Transit-Time mode

Enclosure
Epoxy-coated aluminum weatherproof Type 4X/IP66

Dimensions
Standard: Weight 2 lb (0.9 kg), 
size (h x w x d) 7.25 in x 5.9 in x 3.5 in
(184 mm x 150 mm x 89 mm)

Channels
• Standard: One channel
• Optional: Two channels (for two pipes or two-path 

averaging)

Display
2-line x 16 character backlit LCD display, configurable to
display up to four measurement parameters in sequence

Keypad
Six-button internal keypad

Power Supplies
• Standard: 85 to 265 VAC, 50/60 Hz
• Optional: 12 to 28 VDC, ± 5%

Power Consumption
20W maximum

Operating Temperature
14°F to 131°F (–10°C to 55°C)

Storage Temperature
–40°F to 158°F (–40°C to 70°C)

Standard Inputs/Outputs
• One 0/4 to 20 mA isolated output per channel, 600 S

maximum load
• One frequency/pulse rate/totalizer output per channel,

optically isolated, 3A maximum, 100 VDC maximum, 
1W maximum, from 0.1 to 10 kHz

ngoodman
Highlight
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:26 AM
To: 'Janney, David'
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Shapard, Craig, EMNRD; Nick Goodman; 

Kacie Peterson
Subject: RE: OCD letter to LDG dated June 20, 2014

David: 
 
Good morning.  The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of the operator’s 7/14 request 
below for an extension to sampling at LDGs: 47-7 and 63-7 based on OCD’s letter (letter) dated June 20, 
2014.  The letter specifies an August 1, 2014 deadline to complete specified ground water sampling.  
 
The operator explains the basis for a request for extension to the above deadline and proposes an alternate 
sampling schedule for the week of August 11, 2014 with lab results to be received by OCD within 12 days of 
sample delivery to the environmental lab. Based on the request, OCD shall receive the environmental laboratory 
data on or before 8/29. 
 
OCD hereby approves the request for extension.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
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
 

 
 

From: Janney, David [mailto:david.janney@amec.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 1:04 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Shapard, Craig, EMNRD; Nick Goodman; Kacie Peterson 
Subject: FW: OCD letter to LDG dated June 20, 2014 
 
Greetings Mr. Chavez: 
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I am in receipt of the above referenced letter regarding additional sampling of LDG wells 47‐7 and 63‐7. 
 
As I indicated in our telephone conversation about this issue on June 9, LDG thinks that the organic constituents 
detected in these samples were the result of contamination on the wire line sampling equipment used by Well Analysis 
Co (Welaco).  Please note that these are the only wells with detections of these constituents and they are the only wells 
sampled by Welaco.   
 
LDG wishes to comply with the request but will need additional time to do so.   
 
As we have discussed previously, it is not a simple task to collect a samples from these deep hot wells.  LDG has suffered 
through a couple attempts previously with different vendors that resulted in failure and continues to search for a good 
solution.  LDG has been in negotiation with QED about using QED equipment to sample these wells and as of late last 
week we appear to have reached an agreement with them to supply the additional equipment and have at least one 
field representative on‐site to oversee the use of QED equipment.   We have to work around QED’s field schedule to 
coordinate this sampling event.  We are tentatively scheduled to have QED on site the week of August 11th.  This is the 
soonest they can send a field representative.  With this date in mind, we propose to collect the samples the week of 
August 11th and submit the lab results to you within 12 working days of submitting the samples to the lab. 
 
LDG respectfully requests this time extension to accomplish this task. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
David W. Janney, PG 
AMEC E&I 
8519 Jefferson NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87113 
505.821.1801 Main 
505.796.7276 Direct 
 
 

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. 
Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information. 
If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents. 
If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and destroy the message. 



State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

Susana Martinez 
Governor 

David Martin 
Cabinet Secretary Designate 

Brett F. Woods, Ph.D. 
Deputy Cabinet Secretary 

Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01 , LLC 
c/o Mr. David Janney 
AMEC 
8519 Jefferson, NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87113 

JUNE 20, 2014 

Jami Bailey 
Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

RE: Water Quality Monitoring at Lightning Dock Geothermal Project (GTHT-001), Hidalgo County, New 
Mexico 

Mr. Janney: 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) reviewed the Water Quality Monitoring results submitted in the Annual Water 
Quality Monitoring Report and Annual Geothermal Well Report both dated January 31, 2013. After review of the reports, 
OCD provides some introduction, observations, recommendations and/or requirements. 

Organics compounds were detected in LDG 63-7 (i.e., 370 ug/L PCE) and MW 47-7 (i.e., 14 mg/L Phenol) during pre­
start-up of operations in December of 2013. OCD has determined these wells need to be retested to confirm the presence 
or lack of organic compounds in ground water, which were detected above the Water Quality Control Commission 
(WQCC) standards. OCD believes the method of sample procurement (wire-line versus bladder pump with drop tubing) 
used could explain the detections. 

The operator should utilize environmental sampling equipment to procure environmental water quality samples 
representative of ground water at the facility. Furthermore, the operator shall run EPA Methods 8260 (full-suite) and 
8310 on both wells. The operator shall complete the environmental sampling, lab testing, and provide the results no later 
than August 1, 2014. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

Carl Chavez 
Environmental Engineer 

cc: OCD Artesia Office 

1220 South St. Francis Drive• Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3440 • Fax (505) 476-3462 • www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 9:36 AM
To: Janney, David (david.janney@amec.com)
Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Dade, 

Randy, EMNRD; Shapard, Craig, EMNRD
Subject: Monitor Well 47-7 G-103s (Casing Integrity Test & Cement Bond Log) 
Attachments: OCD CBL CA Letter 3-27-2014.pdf; LDG 47-7 CIT Approval G-103.pdf

Mr. Janney: 
 
Please find attached the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) documents related to the above subject.
 
Hard copies will be sent U.S. Mail today. 
 
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
Cabinet Secretary 

Brett F. Woods, Ph.D. 
Deputy Cabinet Secretary 

Mr. David W. Janney, PG 

MARCH 27, 2014 

AMEC (Agent for Lightning Dock Geothermal (HI-01), LLC) 
8519 Jefferson NE 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113 

Jami Bailey 
Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

Re: "G-103" LDG 47-07 Cement Bond Log Lighting Dock Geothermal Power Project (Order No. R-13675-B) 
Hidalgo County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Janney: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of the G-103 Form and attached Halliburton Cement 
Bond Log (CBL) associated with the above subject well and signed by the operator on March 3, 2014. 

After careful review of the CBL, OCD has determined that the cement behind pipe is not sufficient and requires corrective 
action (CA). The CBL "Sectors Track" (ST) exhibits a blue color image (void/lack of cement) at depths specified below. 
An 80% or greater volume of cement in well annular space is acceptable to the OCD. 

OCD CBL review comments are: 

1) Lack of cement (free-standing pipe) is observed from surface to - 200 ft. depth from ST (left to right image), 
which clearly exhibits 0% coverage in well annular space by 100% large blue color image; 

2) A "channel feature" is noticed from 200 - 650 ft. depth from ST (left to right image), which clearly exhibits 30 -
40% coverage in well annular space by the large blue color image; 

3) CA is required to repair the cement problem from surface to - 650 ft. Please submit a G-103 Form with operator 
proposed CA on the well for OCD review and approval. 

The operator must complete the above CA within 90 days of receipt of this letter. Please contact Carl Chavez of my staff 
if you have any questions at (505) 476-3490, U.S. Mail at the address below, or email at CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us. 

Sincerely, 

£)/~~ 
Daniel Sanchez 
UIC Director 

Attachment: G-103 Form "Cement Bond Log" 

DS/cjc 

cc: Mr. Scott Dawson, OCD Santa Fe 
Mr. Glenn von Gonten, OCD Santa Fe 
OCD Artesia Office 

1220 South St. Francis Drive· Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3440 • Fax (505) 476-3462 • www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 

--·-·. ·····-·--·- - -----· -----. 
NO. OF COPIES RECEtVED ---------

OIS"T R'6U"TION 

___!'!_· _M.:_~-· _M_·------t--+--1 
U.S. G. S 

Oper;1tor 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
P. 0. BOX 2088 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO S750t 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS 
· ON 

GEOTHERMAL RESOURCES WEl.LS 

foT'll G· 103 
Mopted 10-l-74 
bv1ud i0· 1·78 

S. lndicale Type of Lease 

Stale 0 Federal [{] Fe" 0 
S.a State Lease Ho .. 

Fe~d~eral N~M-34~790 _ ~-~, 
Do Not Use "fhis Form tor ProPQsal• to Drill or to Deepen or Plug Back to a Different ReHrvoir. Use "Appliution ~ 
For Permit - " (Form G-101) for Such Proposafs.I 
I. Type of well Geothermal Producer ![{},---T-em-p-. _O_b_se_r'i-a-ll_o_n-----------------+-7"-.~Unil Agreem"nl Name 

-und Oflice 

Low-Temp Thermal D lnjec;tion/Dlsposal 0 
2. Name of Operator 

J. AdJress of Operator 

136 South Main Street, Ste. 600, Salt Lake Cit , Utah 84101. 
4. Location of Well 

Unit Leller. __________ 1L'5 ... 5.._5..__Feet From The South Line and -~2...,2 .... 6""6'--_Feet From 

8. Farm or Lease Name 

Federal NM 34790 
9. Well No. 

LOG 47-7 
10. Field :ind Pool, or Wildcat 
Lightning Dock Geothermal 

Th• West Line, Section _....._ ___ _..__-r own sh ip __..2 ... 5 ... S..__ ___ Riin!lf! 19W NMPM. 

IS. Ele,,alion (Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc. } 

4198 GR Hidalgo 
16. Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: 

PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK D PLUG AND ABANDON 0 REMEDIAL WORK D ALTERING CASING 

TEMPORARILY ABANDON 

PULL OR ALTER CASING 

0 
0 CHANGE PLANS D· 

COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS. 0 PLUG & ABANDONMENT 

CASll\IG TEST AND CEMENT JOB 0 ~ 

oTHER Cement bond log conducted 

17. IXscribe Proposed or compieted Operations {Cle•IY state an pertinent details, and give pertfMnet dotes, incf11din1 estimated date of J1arti11g any 

propo:srd worlcJ SEE RULE. 20l. 

Subsequent notice of a cement bond log. 

Halliburton performed a cement bond log on LOG 55-7 on October 10, 2013 and the cement bond appeared to be in good 
condition. 
Please find a copy of th~s cement bond log attached. 

18. I ht•reby .:ertify that l_he infonnation above is trne and com1lkle lo the best -0f mr knowledge and belief. 

G 

APPROVED av _________________ TITLE -------------------DATE _________ _ 



• STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT. 

- - ·--- --- ------ - ---. 
NO. OF COPI ES OECEtVED - -----

OISTRtBVTION 

N. M. 9. M. - - ----------1'--r---i 
u.s. G.s 

I und omce 

01~ CONSERVATION DIVISION 
P. 0. BOX 2088 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750! 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS 
ON 

GEOTHERMAL RESOURCES WEL.LS 

Co Not~ Tt\i5 Form fOf Pro1><1sal5 to Orm er co Oeepen or P~ Back to a Different Reservoir. Uw .. Application 
FO' Permit - - (Form G-100 for Such Propasafs.I 

,......-:Y:lfpe of ,;;ij C:.othermal Producer Monitoring 
Low-Temp Thermal 

Temp. Obs«ll'atlon 

D lnJectionJDisoour 0 
z. Name or Opera&nr 

Lightning Dock Geothermal Power Hl-01, LLC 
J. Address of Operator 

4. Location of Wett 

Unit Lelfer. _________ -'1-'1-=-5-=-5_F~et From Th.S-=-o-=-u=th~---·Llne and.-2=2'-"6.-6 ___ Feet From 

Tt>e West Lin•. SecCl<Jn __ ---.7 ____ Townlhtp __ _.2~5-..Soo-_Range __ _..1_.9_..W~ __ NMPM. 

JS. Benrion {Skow whelh« DF, RT. GR, dc.J 

4199 GR 

s. fndic:ale Type of Lc:ue 

State 0 1.-ee 0 
S.a Scale Lase No. · 

a. Farm or lease Name 

9. Well No. 

Lightning Dock Geothermal 

16. Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice. Report or Other Data 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: 

PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK 0 
TEMPORARILY ABANDON 

PULL OR ALTER CASING 

0 
0 

PLUG ANO ABANDON 

CHANGE PLANS 

SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: 

0 REMEDIAL WORK 0 ALTERING CASING L 

COMMENCE DRILLiNG OPNS. Q PLUG & ABANDONMENT L 

CASll\IG TEST ANO CEMENT Joe 0 ". O· 

OTHER Casing integrity test 

17. ~sttille Proposed or completed Operations {Ckorly •tirllC "• ~rtinient deta/h. ond 61ve pertfwnet ddres. includat, esriRiatnl dtll" of starting a11y 

propoJCd work} SEE RULE 10.l. 

On January 20, 2012, Trinity Drilling conducted choke, annular, and pipe ram tests on well LOG 47-7. 
The tests were monitored and recorded by Prospect Geotech, the mud logging firm. 
Each test pressurized the casing and the results indicated the casing will hold a bottom hole pressure of 
at least 921 pounds per square inch (psi) for 30 minutes. 
The maximum well pressure drop observed in the 30 minute tests was 46 psi, from 997 psi to 951 psi, 
thereby passing the test. · 
Please find attached the Prospect Geotech graphs and raw test data. 

Agent for Lightning Dock Geothermal Power Hl-01 , LLC 
• SIGNED L'~(jll,clli!!:l-=:-'C:~~lla.aGOGit:Jliij]~,..__Jl..-~---TfTLE · OATE-Mal:c;;A /'TI :J.d/'-1 ___ _ 

CONDIT101'4S OF APPROVAL. If' ANY: 
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ommercial geothermal pia 
Tapping hot water for 

electricity, Cyrq works 
on energy frontier 

BY LAUREN VILLAGRAN 

Journal Staff Writer 

ANIMAS - A hot water 
resource tapped first for grow­
ing roses, then for raising fish, 
is now supplying New Mexico's 
first commercial-scale geo­
thermal electricity. 

Cyrq Energy Inc. has turned 
the key on its $43 million geo-

thermal power plant Light­
ning Dock. Chief Executive 
Nick Goodman, Gov. Susana 
Martinez and electricity pro­
vider Public Service Company 
of New MeXico are touting the 
project today as a way to diver­
sify the state's renewable ener­
gy resources. 

"Renewable energy has its 
issues, like fossil fuels, but geo­
thermai overcomes a lot of the 
challenges," Goodman said. 

Unlike wind and solar, a 
geothermal plant can supply 
energy nonstop. 

Still, the project has rattled 
some locals- including farm­
ers, members ofthe Lordsburg 
Soil and Water Conservation 
board and the local owner 
of one of the country's larg­
est tilapia hatcheries - who 
worry that the project could 
upset water quality or avail­
ability. Cyrq says its process 
of pumping and re-injecting 
water will neither contaminate 
nor deplete the shallow aquifer 
- "zero pollution, zero emis­
sions," it said in a statement. 

State officials charged with 

CONVENTION CENTER FACE.-LIFT 

regulating the project say that 
while the precise underground 
water flow is not fully under­
stood, the company assumes 
some entrepreneurial risk. As 
it ramps up, Cyrq is required to 
monitor water levels and qual­
ity and submit that data to the 
Oil Conservation Division of 
the Energy, Minerals and Nat­
ural Resources Department. 

"Not all of the questions are 
answered," said Carl Chavez, 
an OCD environmental engi­
neer, following a November 
visit to the plant. "They are 
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geothermal plant touted 
Still, the project has rattled 

some locals_;_ including farm­
ers, members of the Lordsburg 
Soil and Water Conservation 
board and the local owner 
of one ofthe country's larg­
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

CENTER FACE-LIFT 

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

proceeding at some risk if 
there are any water quality 
issues, any water drawdown 
issues. The state is authorized 
and empowered to modify the 
permit as needed (or) to ter­
minate the permit if things go 
completely wrong out there." 

Near the intersection of Geo­
thermal and Hot Water roads, 
Cyrq has built a power plant 
where a different outfit once 
used the warm water near 
the surface to grow roses. 
The company is tapping what 
is known as a "hydrogeologic 

window," in which 300-degree 
water flows upward through 
faults and fractures. 

Cyrq pumps hot water from 
1,200 feet to 3,000 feet below 
ground at estimated flow rates 
of 2,200 gallons per minute, 
pulls it to the desert surface to 
heat a secondary fluid, which 
in turn spins turbines to gen­
erate electricity. The company 
re-injects the somewhat cooled 
geothermal water back into 
the ground nearby. The water 

See COMMERCIAL on PAGE C2 

Year in prison 
for wiretap leak 
Man's wife was 
federal prosecutor 
BY MIKE GALLAGHER 
Journal Investigative Reporter 

The husband of a former 
federal prosecutor was sen­
tenced to one year and a day 
in federal prison for leaking 
wiretap information to one 
of the targets of a federal gun 
smuggling investigation. 

Retired school superinten­
dent Danny Burnett was con­
victed last fall at trial for leak­
ing the information to Angelo 
Vega, who at the time was the 
police chiefin Columbus, and 
then lying about it to federal 
investigators. Prosecutors 
said Burnett was Vega's men­
tor when he was a teenager in 
Carrizozo and Burnett was 
in charge of the small school 
system. 

Prosecutors claimed Bur­
nett told Vega about the inves­
tigation over lunch in Febru­
ary 2011. 

Burnett's wife, Paula Bur­
nett, was the 
chief of the 
criminal divi­
sion of the 
U.S. Attor­
ney's Office 
at that time. 
She was nev­
er charged 
with any 
wrongdoing BURNETT: 
and retired Told friend of 
last year after investigation 
her husband's 
conviction. 

Burnett faced a sentence of 
33-to-41 months in prison. 

His attorneys asked that the 
64-year-old Burnett receive a 
sentence of probation that 
included community service. 

See YEAR nn PAne ,..,. 



rosecutors say 25-year­
old Paul Villanueva was 
sentenced Tuesday and will 
serve at least 85 percent of 
his term. 

Villanueva will be 
required to register as a 

Villanueva was charged 
with kidnapping, aggravat­
ed burglary, criminal sex­
ual penetration and assault 
with a deadly weapon on 
peace officers. 

Authorities say Villan-

The New Mexico National 
Guard is taking applica­
tions for the New Mexico 
Youth ChalleNGe Academy, 
a 22-week residential pro-

n January and July, offers 
the opportunity to earn a 
GED, up to 21 college credits 
and a certificate of employ­
ability in several vocations. 
It is held at the program's 
Roswell campus, and all 
instruction is provided by 
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Commercial geothermal plant is NM's 
from PAGE C1 

never sees the light of day and, 
Goodman says, it is not spent 
or wasted. 

Cyrq launched production 
Dec. 24 and is generating about 
4 megawatts of electricty. 

With economics more akin 
to the mining industry than to 
wind or solar, geothermal pro­
ducers know that "the more 
you learn about the resource, 

the better off you will be in 
the long run," said Ben Matek, 
analyst with the Washington, 
D.C.-based Geothermal Ener­
gy Association. "This is the 
first project in New Mexico, 
so we'll learn a lot." 

The project has garnered 
high-level political support 
since its inception in 2009, 
when the company spearhead­
ing the effort was known as 
Raser Technologies Inc. That 

company declared bankruptcy 
in 2011 and later re-emerged as 
Cyrq Energy. 

Not a half mile from the 
plant, AmeriCulture Inc. 
raises tilapia fingerlings in 
geothermally heated pools. 
Owner Damon Seawright has 
been a vocal opponent of the 
project. In letters to the OCD 
and at public hearings, Seaw­
right has said his studies sug­
gest the company's injection 

well will not protect shallow 
groundwater. 

"If we see water levels going 
down, we're going to have to 
act," Chavez told a full house 
at a public meeting in Lords­
burg in November, where Sea­
wright voiced his concerns. 

Is geothermal water an ener­
gy resource, water or both? 

The state Legislature in 2012 
settled that question by decid­
ing that the use of water over 
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Former priest who molested 
children back in Albuquerque 

APS sued over a1 
at school 5 years 

from PAGE C1 

neighborhood and many others walk 
through en route to nearby Chamiza Ele­
mentary School, they said. 

' 

Sigler, who left the priesthood in 1982, 
pleaded guilty in Albuquerque to a charge 
of criminal sexual penetration of a minor 
in 1983 and received a deferred sentence, 
according to Journal reports. 

He continued to live in Albuquerque, 
married and received counseling before 
facing charges in Michigan, where he had 
previously served as a priest. 

Sigler was sentenced in 2003 to a year in 
prison for molesting two boys in the 1970s 
while serving in the Archdiocese of Detroit. 

Later in 2003, he pleaded guilty to molest­
ing two other boys in another Michigan 
parish in the 1970s and was sentenced to a 
7- to 15-year prison term in the Michigan 

~. 

........ -·-,._ 

Department of Corrections. 
He was released on parole in May 2012 

and resided in Michigan until completing 
his parole on Nov. 29, 2013, according to 
MLive.com, a Michigan news website. 

The Archdiocese of Santa Fe settled at 
least 26lawsuits in the 1990s filed by people 
who said Sigler had sexually abused them 
as children while he served as a priest in 
Albuquerque, Fort Sumner and Las Vegas, 
N.M., in the 1970s and early 1980s. 

Most of those lawsuits, filed by the late 
Bruce Pasternack, an Albuquerque lawyer, 
were settled in 1993 and 1994. 

Pasternack also reached settlements with 
the Servants of the Paraclete, a religious 
order that ran a treatment center for pedo­
phile priests in Jemez Springs, when~ Sigler 
was sent repeatedly in the 1970s and in 1981. 

The amount of money paid as a result of 
those settlements was never disclosed. 

from PAGE C1 

complaint and had no comment 
on the lawsuit or the arrest. 

"We don't respond to allega­
tions regarding pending law­
suits," Deputy City Attorney 
Kathy Levy said. 

Hensley wrote in the police 
report he filed on Castenada's 
arrest that many students 
skipped in-school suspensions, 
which created a backlog. 

"This not only interrupts the 
ISS class, it interferes with the 
educational process because the 
backlog created by the failure 
to appear students limits the 
effectiveness of the program," 
Hensley wrote. 

Asked why his client waited 

five years to 
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case. 
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

in January and July, offers 
the opportunity to earn a 
GED, up to 21 college credits 
and a certificate of employ­
ability in several vocations. 
It is held at the program's 
Roswell campus, and all 
instruction is provided by 

When officers searched 
the home they didn't find 
Castillo-Angel. They issued 
a warrant for his arrest 
and are looking for him. A 
spokeswoman said he is con­
sidered dangerous and pos­
sibly armed. 
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
so we'lllearn a lot." 

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

250 degrees should be regu­
lated as an energy resource 
by the OCD, while water below 
that temperature remains 
under the purview of the 
Office of the State Engineer, 
which oversees water rights. 

"The state engineer is the 
creed we have always abided 
by in our area since 1912," 
said David Ramos of Ramos 
Farms. "Pardon the pun, but 
it's unchartered water." 
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

Pasternack also reacb.ed settlements with 
the Servants of the Paraclete, a religious 
order that ran a treatment center for pedo­
phile priests in Jemez Springs, where Sigler 
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

five years to file the lawsuit, 
Kennedy said Castenada now 
feels he can handle it. 

The Kennedy Law Firm has 
represented other students who 
have sued the city for arrests 
made at Albuquerque public 
schools, including a student 
who was arrested for burping in 
class and a student who refused 
to hand over her cellphone to a 
teacher. 

The issue of police arrests at 
schools has been scrutinized 
lately. Last week, the Obama 
administration issued new 
guidelines encouraging school 
districts to use arrests only as 
a last resort in dealing with bad 
student behavior. 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 12:07 PM
To: Chuck Smiley (Chuck.Smiley@cyrqenergy.com)
Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD
Subject: Lighting Dock Geothermal Project (GTHT-001) and OCD Clarifications on G-108, G-109 

and G-110 Form Submittals for 2013 (Hidalgo County)

Chuck: 
 
Good afternoon.   
 
OCD is in receipt of the above subject forms with operator information for 2013.  Please find below follow-up 
information from our telephone call this morning on the above subject and OCD hopes that it will assist you in 
future reporting on project wells at the facility. The intent of the forms is to provide an accurate accounting 
record per project well for flow volume, water diversion, geothermal fluid temperature, well pressure, etc. 
throughout the life of the geothermal project.  
 
OCD comments/recommendations by G-Form are provided below.   
 
G-108 (Mo. Geothermal Production Report) for the months in the year: 
 

1) The UL: is missing. 
2) The “Totals” values are not recorded near the bottom of the form. 
3) The volume values from the G-109 are used herein, but could change depending the number of 

production wells.  
4) There is one form per production well that must be completed, and in the case of multiple production 

wells, a form must be submitted for a well even if the well was idle for the month and values are carried 
over from the previous month onto the form for tracking purposes. OCD notices that there is only one 
month of production/injection from Dec. 2013; therefore, reporting is complete for 2013. 

 
G-109 (Mo. Geothermal Purchaser’s Report) for the months in the year: 
 

1) Complete form location information is required, for example the UL: is K for this well. 
2) Total Mass (Lbs x 106):  OCD requests the water density conversion based on the production fluid 

temperature used to derive the total mass volume value of 91.8 for December 2013. Perhaps there are 
special calculations for thermal fluids that the operator used, if so, please provide as the basis for the 
volume values entered into the form. OCD notices similar volume values are used in the other forms; 
therefore, the operator needs to make sure the values are accurate for reporting to OCD. In addition, the 
number of forms with individual well volumes are well specific and may change depending on the 
number of wells and form type. 

3) The “Residual Water” field is very important because it documents the volume of any water diversion 
from the geothermal flow process for tracking purposes with the OSE. The volume values entered for 
the production well should not include any residual water, this must be reported separately on the form 
each month. 

4) There is one form per production well that must be completed. OCD notices that there is only one month 
of production/injection from Dec. 2013; therefore, reporting is complete for 2013. 
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G-110 (Mo. Geothermal Injection Report) for the month and cumulative for the year: 
 

1) The monthly and cumulative “Total” values are not recorded near the bottom of the form. 
2) There should be one form per injection well that must be completed, even if an injection well is idle for 

the month. If an injection well was idle for the month, the values should indicate this, and the 
cumulative value from the prior month should be reported on the form for tracking purposes for the 
year.  OCD notices that there is only one month of production/injection from Dec. 2013; therefore, 
reporting is complete for 2013. Therefore, OCD requires 3 G-110 Forms (one for each injection well). 

3) Each G-110 Form should reflect well specific information, i.e., volumes, temperatures, etc. per 
well.  Therefore, the operator should have proper metering per well in place to record accurate data in 
any forms submitted to OCD.  

 
OCD requests that revised and any additional forms from the month of December 2013 be submitted within 15-
days of receipt of this message. Please contact OCD if you cannot meet this deadline and/or if you have 
questions. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office:  (505) 476-3490 
E-mail:  CarlJ.Chavez@State.NM.US 
Website:  http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
“Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of the 
Nation?” To see how, please go to: “Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization” at 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental 
 


